
Flag Salute

Public Hearings 6 Year Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP)

Public Comment

Executive Session

Minutes Tab A Approval Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Mayor Comments Attorney Award, Pickleball Court

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Additional Staff Reports

Old Business Tab E Museum Utility Bill discussion Introduction X Action X

New Business Tab F Ray Boling Zoning Discussion Introduction X Action X

Tab G SEPA Exemptions Introduction X Action X

Tab H RV Parking Ordinance Update Introduction X Action X

Tab I NJPA Contract Purchasing Cooperative Introduction X Action X

Tab J BPA contract update Introduction X Action X

Tab K Surplus Transformer Bids Introduction X Action X

Tab L Fireworks Stand Permit Introduction X Action X

Ordinances Tab M Parking Ordinance Introduction X Action X

Resolutions Tab N STIP Update Introduction X Action X

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accomodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

June 8th, 2016- 7:00 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___ Pos. 2-Richey , ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

07 1  / Z141(004) WA-05603 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.260 No

S. 3rd Street Upper

Mox Chehalis to E. Oak Street

Intersection improvements, resurface and repair, new curb and gutter, 
storm,sidewalks and shared bike lane.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P CN 2017 STP(R) 785,274 TIB 900,000 0 1,685,274

Totals 785,274 900,000 0 1,685,274

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

CN 1,685,274 0 0 0 0

Totals 1,685,274 0 0 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 1

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

07 2    WA-05604 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.250 No

S. 3rd Street Lower

S. 3rd Street

Oak St to Simpson Ave

Resurface and repair, New curb and gutter, storm, planter strip where possible, 
sidewalk, and shared bike lane

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P PE 2018 0 TIB 61,300 63,000 124,300

P CN 2019 0 TIB 1,118,700 0 1,118,700

Totals 0 1,180,000 63,000 1,243,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

PE 124,300 0 0 0 0

CN 0 1,118,700 0 0 0

Totals 124,300 1,118,700 0 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 2

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

00 3    WA-05605 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  O 0.050 No

Main Street Realign

Main Street

3rd Street to Main Street

Realign roadway to correct sight distance issues, New curb and gutter and sidewalk, 
minimal storm water improvements.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2017 0 TIB 185,000 10,000 195,000

Totals 0 185,000 10,000 195,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 195,000 0 0 0 0

Totals 195,000 0 0 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 3

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

00 4    WA-05607 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.130 No

West Ash Street Part 1

West Ash St

N 9th St to N 7th St

Resurface and repair.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2017 0 TIB 130,000 7,000 137,000

Totals 0 130,000 7,000 137,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 137,000 0 0 0 0

Totals 137,000 0 0 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 4

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

00 5    WA-05608 06/08/16 06/08/16         04 0.120 No

West Ash Street Part 2

Ash Street

N 9th St. to N 10th St.

Resurface and Repair

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2017 0 TIB 111,000 6,000 117,000

Totals 0 111,000 6,000 117,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 117,000 0 0 0 0

Totals 117,000 0 0 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 5

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

06 6    WA-05610 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.020 No

Intersection Simpson and Summit

Simpson Ave

Simpson Ave to Summit Rd

Intersection improvements, new curb and gutter, storm, sidewalk, landscaping, and 
bike lane.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P PE 2018 0 TIB 67,000 68,000 135,000

P CN 2019 0 TIB 1,215,000 0 1,215,000

Totals 0 1,282,000 68,000 1,350,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

PE 0 135,000 0 0 0

CN 0 0 1,215,000 0 0

Totals 0 135,000 1,215,000 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 6

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

06 7    WA-05611 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.280 No

Summit Road Downtown

Summit Rd

Simpson Ave to Beck St

Resurface, widen, new curb and gutter, storm improvements, sidewalk, landscaping 
and/or planter strips where possible and bike lane

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2018 0 TIB 1,352,000 72,000 1,424,000

Totals 0 1,352,000 72,000 1,424,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 1,424,000 0 0 0

Totals 0 1,424,000 0 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 7

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

06 8    WA-05612 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.330 No

Summit Road "S" Turn Part 1

Summit Rd

Beck St to E. Wildcat Creek

Resurface, widen, new curb and gutter, storm, sidewalk, planter strip, and bike lane.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2019 0 TIB 1,634,000 87,000 1,721,000

Totals 0 1,634,000 87,000 1,721,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 0 1,721,000 0 0

Totals 0 0 1,721,000 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 8

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

06 9    WA-05613 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.310 No

Summit Road "S" Turn Part 2

Summit Rd

E Wildcat Creek to SR 108

Resurface, widen, new curb and gutter, storm, sidewalk, planter strip, and bike lane.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2019 0 TIB 1,510,000 80,000 1,590,000

Totals 0 1,510,000 80,000 1,590,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 0 1,590,000 0 0

Totals 0 0 1,590,000 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 9

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

08 10    WA-05614 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C O P S T 
W

0.420 No

Summit Road North

Summit Rd

SR 108 to Bear St.

Full Depth Reclamation where possible, Resurface, widen, new curb and gutter, 
storm improvements, sidewalk, planter strips, and bike lanes where possible.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2020 0 TIB 2,037,000 108,000 2,145,000

Totals 0 2,037,000 108,000 2,145,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 0 0 2,145,000 0

Totals 0 0 0 2,145,000 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 10

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

00 11    WA-05615 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.140 No

S. 4th Street Downtown

S. 4th St

Simpson Ave to W. Fir St.

Full Depth Reclamation, Resurface, widen, new curb and gutter, storm water system 
improvements, sidewalk on both sides of road separated from parking areas with 
planter strips, possible bicycle lanes.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2020 0 TIB 1,232,000 65,000 1,297,000

Totals 0 1,232,000 65,000 1,297,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 0 1,297,000 0 0

Totals 0 0 1,297,000 0 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 11

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

00 12    WA-05616 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.360 No

S. 4th Street Residential

S. 4th St

W. Fir St to South City Limits

Full Depth Reclamation, Resurface, new curb/gutter and sidewalks on both sides of 
roadway, planter strip separation from traffic, storm water improvements.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2020 0 TIB 280,000 15,000 295,000

Totals 0 280,000 15,000 295,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 0 0 295,000 0

Totals 0 0 0 295,000 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 12

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

00 13    WA-05617 06/08/16 06/08/16         04  C G O P S 
T W

0.170 No

W. Maple Street Downtown 

W. Maple St

S. 3rd St to S. 5th St

Resurface, widen, new curb and gutter, storm, sidewalk, planter strip, and bike lane.

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2020 0 TIB 824,000 44,000 868,000

Totals 0 824,000 44,000 868,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 0 0 868,000 0

Totals 0 0 0 868,000 0

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 13

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



Agency: McCleary

County: Grays Harbor

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO N Inside Y Outside

F
u

n
ctio

n
al

C
lass

P
rio

rity N
u

m
b

er

A. PIN/Project No.
C. Project Title
D. Road Name or Number
E. Begin & End Termini
F. Project Description

B. STIP ID

G. Structure ID

H
earin

g

A
d

o
p

ted

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

R
eso

lu
tio

n
 N

o
.

Im
p

ro
vem

en
t T

yp
e

U
tility C

o
d

es

T
o

tal L
en

g
th

E
n

viro
n

m
en

tal T
yp

e

R
W

 R
eq

u
ired

00 14    WA-08006 06/08/16 06/08/16         04 0.150 No

W. Maple Street Residential

W. Maple Street

S. 5th Street to S. 7th Street

Resurface, Curb/gutter and sidewalk on South side

Funding

Status Phase Phase Start Year (YYYY) Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

P ALL 2018 0 TIB 110,000 10,000 120,000

Totals 0 110,000 10,000 120,000

Expenditure Schedule

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th

ALL 0 110,000 0 0 0

Totals 0 110,000 0 0 0

Federal Funds State Funds Local Funds Total Funds

Grand Totals for McCleary 785,274 12,767,000 635,000 14,187,274

Report Date: May 31, 2016 Page 14

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program
From 2017 to 2022



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, May 11, 2016

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Richey, Peterson, Blankenship and Ator were in attendance.

ABSENT Mayor Schiller was absent. Mayor Pro Tem Orffer chaired the meeting.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC COMMENT Helen Hamilton is glad the City hired a Public Works Assistant, Paul Morrison, and said he is 
doing a good job. She said the clean-up of properties is noticeable and the town is looking 
better. She also wanted to state that she is against grinder pumps outside the city limits.

Evert Challstedt believes grinder pumps should not be permitted outside the City limits. He 
knows the history of grinder pumps in McCleary because he used to be on the Planning 
Commission. The sewage plant was not designed to expand a great deal. He is concerned the 
cost of sewer will increase if there is sewer expansion outside the city. He advised the Council 
to be cautious about expanding outside the City limits.

Tim Hamilton started a business in McCleary in 1974. He said annexation was discussed 
many years ago and it tore this town apart. He believes taking resources from the City and 
giving them to the County is the same as taking assets away from the residents, who are also 
the stakeholders. He said they should be focusing on growing inside McCleary city limits, not 
outside. Growth outside the city limits will only benefit the County, not McCleary residents.

Laura Gumino does not want McCleary grinder pumps in the County. She is concerned it will 
lead to annexation, which she is against. She said they are on an aquifer and are prone to 
flooding. She is worried the aquifer will be ruined if the grinder pumps fail or have issues. She 
also said that even though she lives in the County, she would like to be notified when these 
subjects come up.

Larry Birindelli agrees with everyone that has spoke on this issue. He said there has to be 
limits and it should only be for properties that border the City.

Another resident wants the Council to think about what benefits the City will receive by 
allowing grinder pumps in the County.

EXECUTIVE SESSION At 7:14 PM, Mayor Pro Tem Orffer made a motion for an executive session for 

approximately 15 minutes per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i) to discuss a litigation matter. The 

executive session ended at 7:29 PM. No action was taken.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator seconded by Councilmember Richey to approve 

the April 27, 2016 minutes. Motion Carried 4-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 41042- 41075 including EFT's in the 
amount of $44,629.05. 

Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 40949- 41041 including EFT's in the amount of 
$78,591.46. 

Bank reconciliation for April 2016 was approved.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a report and is available to respond to any questions.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun said a power outage is planned for May 20th and 21st to work on the cut-over 
project. As always, they have planned it during times that will cause the least impact on the 
residents and businesses.



Councilmember Ator gave kudos to Paul Morrison for the new staff report he is providing. It is 
detailed with nuisance and abatement letters that have gone out and it shows the building 
activity that has taken place. It's a new style of report and she thinks it's wonderful. It's easily 
readable and helps the Council know what's going on. She likes it a lot and stated, "kudos on 
a job well done"!

Chief Crumb added that Paul Morrison is doing an outstanding job. He jumped in with both 
feet and is very supportive. He's getting  a lot of things generated and is doing some things 
that haven't been done in a long time. He is a breath of fresh air and has already been a great 
help to the Police Department. Chief Crumb told the Council Mr. Morrison will need their 
support because there will probably be complaints coming in due to the enforced 
accountability. Chief Crumb said Paul has been a big help and is great to work with.

E-ONE GRINDER PUMPS Todd Baun provided rate comparisons for grinder pumps from other cities. Councilmember 
Ator thinks a workshop would be a good idea to discuss the grinder pump issue. She knows 
there are a lot of buildable lots inside the City that need to be developed. There are 
approximately 115 undeveloped lots in McCleary that could be built on before focusing on 
County building projects. Mayor Pro Tem Orffer will share this information with Mayor Schiller 
and request a workshop. Tabled.

EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES A stormwater line was installed below the surface of one of the properties in McCleary. It was 
agreed, that in the best interest of both The City of McCleary and the new owner, that they 
execute a written document to formalize the existence of the line, and the terms under which 
the line may be maintained. The previous owner refused the City to have access to perform 
the required services. The property was sold and the new owner now wants to give the City of 

McCleary easement access to fix the pipe and perform necessary maintenance. It was 

moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to authorize the 

Mayor to sign the easement agreement with Michael Campbell. Motion Carried 5-0.

RESOLUTION 684 ELLSWORTH 
CURRAN 100TH YEAR 

BIRTHDAY 

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to adopt 

Resolution 684, a resolution recognizing the first century of Ellsworth Curran's life. 

Resolution Adopted 4-0.

RESOLUTION 685 HOME 
INSPECTION FEE

The City has been working off of a temporary connection fee agreement for realtors, and 
others, that wish to have the water reconnected for a 24 - 48 hour window for a flat rate of $50. 

This resolution solidifies the temporary status into a set Resolution status. It was moved by 

Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to adopt Resolution 685, a 

resolution relating to public services; establishing and confirming fees in relation to 

temporary reactivation of water service; and providing conditions related thereto. 

Resolution Adopted 4-0. 

RESOLUTION  686 UTILITY  
CONNECTION FEE

The City has been reviewing the connection fees in an effort to encourage developers to build 
in McCleary. Draft C was favored by staff and the Council concurred. The Council agreed to a 

3% annual increase in the fees, which can be reviewed in a few years. It was moved by 

Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Richey to adopt Resolution 686, a 

resolution relating to public services; establishing and confirming fees in relation to 

connection to the City's utility systems; repealing Resolution 656; and providing for 

effective dates. Resolution Adopted 4-0. 

RESOLUTION 687 PLANNING 
COMMISSION MEMBERS

The Council decided to change the Planning Commission membership from 5 to 3 members, 

in an effort to have greater success in finding interested and committed members. It was 

moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to adopt 

Resolution 687, a resolution relating to the Planning Commission, modifying the 

number of members, and providing an effective date. Resolution Adopted 4-0. 

RESOLUTION 688 SUPRLUS 
LIGHT & POWER MATERIALS

It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Richey to 

adopt Resolution 688, a resolution declaring materials to be surplus and providing for 

the negotiated disposition thereof. Resolution Adopted 4-0.

VACATION LEAVE 
RESOLUTION

Tabled until the Finance Committee can review the financial impact.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.



PUBLIC COMMENT Chief Crumb used the tribal jail this week and it was a driving burden because he arrested an 
individual and drove him to the jail, then the following day, had to be picked up at the jail and 
driven to Grays Harbor County Court, then driven back to the tribal jail. It was an excessive 
travel day for Chief Crumb. If this same situation happens again, he may just transport directly 
to Grays Harbor County Jail to prevent the hours of travel time.

Al Smith, candidate for Grays Harbor County Commissioner, has been attending the Council 
meetings. He wants to complement the teamwork between the City Council and said it is great 
to watch them grow during each meeting. He also encourages the City to create a Planning 
Commission because their role is so important.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, May 11, 2016 at 

7:00 pm. Motion Carried 4-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.









Building and Planning Staff Report 

1 | P a g e  

 

To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Paul Morrison 
Date: June 2, 2016 
Re: May Building and Planning Department activities. 
 

New Permit Activities 

221 West Pine  Construct Stairway 
 

Total Fee $44.10 
 

Olympic Christian Center 
 

Fireworks Stand Total Fee $91.00 

205 West Simpson AVE 
 

Propane Dispenser Total Fee $73.00 

401 West Maple Street 
 

Install Range Hood Total Fee $92.96 
 

126 South 7th Street 
 

Install Heat Pump Total Fee $87.70 

610 South 4th Street 
 

Install Heat Pump Total Fee $87.70 

Permit Revenues Total fees charged for May 
$ 476.46 

Total amount collected for May 
$ 380.96 

 
 

8 Unresolved Nuisances as of May 1st (MMC 8.16 & 8.20) 

Unresolved Nuisance Letters for the Month of May (MMC 8.16 & 8.20)    
810 North Summit Road 

    • Variety of Cars/Trucks not running unlicensed, being stored 

    • Miscellaneous junk scattered around the property 
221 East Pine  

    • Limousine next to street and a tarp used to cover the vehicle, being stored 

    • Wrecked truck in the driveway, facing the street, being stored 

    • Two vehicles in the yard not licensed and non-running, being stored 
332 South First Street 

    • Trailer parked in the Right of Way, un-licensed, being stored 

    • Truck parked in yard and partial Right of Way unlicensed, being stored 
503 South Third Street 

    • Property does not retain Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
622 South Main Street 

    • Vehicle in yard unlicensed, being stored 

    • Jeep in yard with no license plate, appears to be non-running, being stored 

    • Utility trailer in yard, being stored 

    • Miscellaneous junk scattered around the property 

    • A pile of firewood facing Alley  
302 East Beck Street 

    • Property does not retain Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
340 South 2nd Street 

    • Property does not retain Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
 
 
 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

2 | P a g e  

 

124 East Beck Street 

 • Property does not retain Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
Parcel 061700001200 (Empty Lot) 

    • Overgrown property 
Parcel 061700001000 (Empty Lot) 

    • Overgrown property 
Parcel 060501000700 (Empty Lot) 

    • Overgrown property 
340 South 2nd Street 

    • Overgrown property 

    • Washer & Dryer on back porch 
340 South 2nd Street 

    • Property does not retain Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
127 East Hemlock Street 

    • Damaged Motorhome being stored in front yard 

    • Overgrown property 

    • Utility trailer loaded with rubbish next to street 

    • Homemade utility trailer loaded with rubbish next to street 
1460 North Summit Road 

    • Unlicensed vehicle, appears non-running, being stored   
695 North Summit Road 

    • Overgrown property 

    • Vehicle being stored, unknown if licensed or running 
313 South 2nd Street 

    • Property has been putting there full garbage bags under the carport 
Parcel 060501000502 (Empty Lot) 

    • Overgrown property 
 

4 Unresolved Abatements issued as of May 1st  

Abatements Issued for the Month of May (Correction Notice) 

326 South 3rd Street 

    • Truck in front yard, non-running, being stored 

    • Truck next to street, unknown if running, being stored 

    • Dismantled truck in back yard next to alley, being stored 

    • Car in back yard next to alley, unknown if running, being stored 

    • Rubbish scattered around the property 
302 East Beck Street 

    • Non-running vehicles, around the property being stored 

    • Rubbish and junk scattered around the property 
605 South 4th Street 

    • Trailer unlicensed, several vehicles unlicensed, being stored 

    • Rubbish stacked under the patio/carport 
221 East Pine 

    • Several non-running, wrecked, vehicles being stored 
203 East Beck Street 

    • Several vehicles being stored, scattered rubbish on property 
 

 

 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

3 | P a g e  

 

 

Citations Issued for the Month of May 

503 South 3rd Street 

    • Failure to retain Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
503 South 3rd Street 

    • Public Nuisance Declared 
Summit Place Dragt (19 empty parcels) 

    • Public Nuisance Declared 
211 East Beck Street 

    • Public Nuisance Declared 
 

Abandoned Vehicles Impounded for the Month of May 
1980 Chevrolet pickup. Radiator detached, bed of truck full of junk. Truck had something under the rear 
tire to prevent it from rolling down the hill. 
 

Resolved Municipal Code Violations after Receiving Nuisance Letter 
1140 North Summit Road 

    • Removed utility trailer loaded with scrap metal 

    • Removed large pile of firewood in front of the house 

    • Added landscaping to the yard  
340 South 2nd Street 

    • Retained Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
124 East Beck Street 

    • Retained Solid Waste Collection (Lemay’s) 
 
 
 
 
 
There are several properties that have contacted me and I am currently working with them to comply. 
There are several that have yet to contact me or comply.  
  

     









STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2016 

Re: Ray Boling Zoning Discussion 

 

     

Ray asked to be on the agenda to discuss his current home and adjoining lot and what it is 

currently zoned.     

 

For some history, our current zoning code was adopted in 2004 (Ordinance 709) and 

amended several times since then.  In Ordinance 709, it specifically deals with lots that 

existed before the ordinance was adopted.  Below is the reference in the Municipal Code 

for homes that existed before the C-1 zone was adopted.   

 

 
17.36.020 Nonconforming uses and structures. 

In order not to cause undue economic hardship to owners of property, nonconforming uses and 

structures shall continue under the following conditions: 

 

            A.        Existing nonconforming structures or uses cannot be enlarged or altered so as to 

increase their nonconformity; except, however, that owners of nonconforming dwelling units in 

the C-1 zoning district shall have the right to maintain, improve, or expand their properties; 

 

            B.        An existing nonconforming structure and its equipment or fixtures may be repaired 

if the value of the repair does not exceed fifty percent of the assessed value of the structure as 

determined by the county assessor for the year in which the work is to be done; 

 

            C.        An existing nonconforming structure that is destroyed by fire or calamity more 

than fifty percent of its replacement value, as determined by the building official, may be 

reconstructed to its original size, shape, configuration, and in conformance with the building code 

if reconstruction commences within three years of the damage, unless extended by the city 

council; and 

 

            D.        If a nonconforming use is discontinued for four years or more, then that 

nonconforming use is no longer legal and subsequent uses and structures shall conform to this 

chapter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab F 

























STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2016 

Re:  RV Parking Ordinance Update 

 

 

Paul has asked me for help with the issue of travel trailer in the City.  We have some 

questions about travel trailers, Recreational Vehicle’s and Motorhomes.  The City has 

several residents in the City that own a travel trailer, Recreational Vehicle or Motorhome 

and like to park them on City ROW, at their residence or on their lot.  We have been 

issuing nuisance letters to several of these residents using the municipal code 8.16.020 

Public nuisance declared #9. (Ord. 625 § 1, 1996: Ord. 616 § 3, 1995)  
  

9.   Deposit, keep or leave or to permit to be deposited, kept or left in any place accessible 

to children, or in any place viewable from a public street or alley, any abandoned, 

unused, unlicensed, nonrunning or discarded automobile, trailer, truck, or other such 

vehicle, or any vehicle hulk or any part thereof. For the purposes of this subsection, 

"abandoned, unused, nonrunning" refers to a vehicle which is not movable under its own 

power and which has been in a stationary position for more than fourteen days. 

  

We also have been using the following Municipal Codes: (You can see that these codes 

existed pre-Dan) 

  

10.20.010 House trailers. 
No house trailer shall be parked or stationed upon the public streets, alleys or other public 

property of the city after nightfall or for a longer period than three consecutive hours 

during daylight unless the owner or operator of such house trailer, or some person in his 

behalf, procure the consent of the chief of police of the city for such parking or stationing 

of the house trailer and the location thereof. In case any person shall propose to park or 

station a house trailer on the streets, alleys or other public property so that it constitutes a 

danger to the public or an obstruction of the public property, the chief of police shall 

designate a safe parking or stationing location on the public property for such house 

trailer and it shall thereafter while in McCleary be parked or stationed at such location. 

Any person failing to comply with this section or to carry out the lawful orders of the 

chief of police issued pursuant to its provisions shall be guilty of a misdemeanor. 

(Ord. 138 § 1, 1955) 

  

15.20.030 License requirements. 
A.   It is unlawful for any person to place, stand, park or locate any occupied trailer in the 

city, except within a trailer park; provided, however, that the same may be parked and 

occupied outside of a trailer park and on private property only for a period not to exceed 

thirty days. It is unlawful for any person to establish, operate, maintain or permit to be 

established, operated or maintained upon any property owned or controlled by him a 

trailer park within the limits of the city without having first secured a license therefor and 

for each of them from the board of investigators, granted and existing in compliance with 

the terms of this chapter. Such license will expire one year from the date of issuance but 

Tab H 



STAFF REPORT 

Page 2 of 4 

 

may be renewed under the provisions of this chapter for additional periods of one year 

each. All applications for licenses shall be made to the board which may issue a license 

upon compliance by the applicant with the provisions of this chapter and of any 

regulations adopted pursuant thereto. No license shall be transferable. Every person 

holding such a license shall give notice in writing to the board within forty-eight hours 

after having sold, transferred, given away or otherwise disposed of his interest in or 

control of any trailer park. Such notice shall include the name and address of the persons 

succeeding to the ownership or control of such trailer park. The application for license 

shall be in writing, signed by the applicant and shall be filed with the chairman of the 

board of investigators which application shall be accompanied by an affidavit of the 

applicant containing the following information and data: 

1.   The name and address of the applicant; 

2.   The location and legal description of the trailer park; 

3.   A complete plan of the trailer park, showing compliance with all applicable 

provisions of this chapter and regulations, adopted thereunder; 

4.   Such further information as may be requested by the board to enable it to determine 

that the proposed trailer park will comply with all legal requirements. 

B.   Before such licenses may be issued, there must be a favorable recommendation by a 

majority of the city council and the premises must be inspected and approved by at least a 

majority of the members of the board of investigators (or their duly authorized 

representative or agents) as complying with all the provisions of this chapter. 

(Ord. 202 § 3, 1962) 

 

Paul and I have reviewed the draft ordinance and we think that it will work great for the 

ROW portions.  With that said, we do not have anything that deals with travel trailers, 

recreational vehicles and motorhomes parked on private property.     

  

On MRSC, I have researched what some other municipalities have in their codes.  I have 

attached some below.  I think Woodland's code is the most fitting for our needs.   

  

Olympia: 

a.     Motor vehicles, appliances, and any other mechanical equipment which is no longer 

operable or licensed shall not be stored outside for a period exceeding thirty (30) days; 

b.    Operable motor vehicles, boats, trailers, recreational vehicles and the like may be 

stored on the premises provided that they do not obstruct the use of public right-of-way 

or interfere with traffic visibility, especially the visibility of and at intersections of streets. 

Vehicles, boats, and the like, so stored shall not be used for living quarters. The storage 

of boats with a beam exceeding eight (8) feet may be permitted only if it is determined by 

the Hearing Examiner that such storage will not be detrimental to surrounding property or 

the neighborhood. In no event shall such vehicles, boats and the like be stored within less 

than five (5) feet of any side or rear property line without written approval of the 

occupant of the adjoining property. 

  

Puyallup: 

(a) Recreational Vehicles. Where a rear yard is reasonably accessible or a side yard is of 

sufficient size to accommodate the recreational vehicle, said recreational vehicle shall not 

be stored in the front yard of a lot. In no instance shall a recreational vehicle be stored 

such that any portion of the vehicle encroaches upon a site distance area established by 



STAFF REPORT 

Page 3 of 4 

 

subsection (10) of this section; nor shall a recreational vehicle be stored on or overhang a 

public right-of-way. If located within a required front or street side yard, the storage area 

for a recreational vehicle shall be improved with a paved or gravel surface. 

(b) Inoperable Vehicles and Motor Vehicle Accessories. No more than two inoperable 

vehicles may be stored on a lot. The outdoor storage of inoperable vehicles, or parts 

thereof, and vehicle accessories such as camper shells and equipment trailers shall be 

screened from neighboring properties and public rights-of-way and prohibited from 

required front and street side yards. 

(c) In no event shall any RS-zoned property be used for the purpose of storing for any 

period of time any vehicle having more than two axles or exceeding 84 inches in width, 

and intended for commercial use such as a truck tractor, truck trailer or other truck, 

unless such vehicle is stored within a building or is otherwise screened so as not to be 

visible from another property or from any public right-of-way 

  

Woodland: 

  

Parking and Storage of Recreational, Utility and Commercial Vehicles in 

Residential Neighborhoods.  
1. Exemptions. Pickup or light trucks, fourteen thousand five hundred pounds gross 

vehicle weight rating (GVWR) or less, with or without a mounted camper unit, which are 

primarily used by the property owner/renter for transportation purposes are exempt from 

this section.  

2. Recreational and Utility Vehicles. Recreational and utility vehicles are defined as 

travel trailers, folding tent trailers, motor homes, truck campers removed from a truck or 

pickup, horse trailers, boat trailers with or without boats, other recreation trailers and 

utility trailers, boats, motorcycles, snowmobiles and other motorized recreation vehicles. 

Recreational and utility vehicles may be parked in residential areas provided the 

following conditions are met:  

 

a. Vehicles shall not intrude into public right-of-way or obstruct sight visibility from 

adjacent driveways;  

b. Vehicles shall not be parked in the front building setback unless there is no reasonable 

access to the building side yards or rear yards because of topography or other physical 

conditions on the site. However, not more than one recreation and/or utility vehicle shall 

be parked in the front setback, with no more than three stored outside per single-family 

lot;  

c. The recreational vehicles shall be maintained in a clean, well-kept state which does not 

detract from the appearance of the surrounding area;  

d. Recreational vehicles equipped with liquefied petroleum gas containers shall meet the 

standards of the Interstate Commerce Commission. Valves or gas containers shall be 

closed when the vehicle is stored, and, in the event of leakage, immediate corrective 

action must be taken;  

e. At no time shall parked or stored recreational vehicles be occupied or used as a 

permanent or temporary dwelling unit except that guests who travel with a recreational 

vehicle may reside in the vehicle on the host's premises on a temporary basis not to 

exceed thirty days per year.  

 

 



STAFF REPORT 

Page 4 of 4 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please discuss and allow the Mayor to sign the Ordinance for parking on City Right of 

Ways.  

 

Also please discuss which approach you would like to take with travel trailers, 

recreational vehicles and motorhomes parked on private property.   

 

     



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2016 

Re: NJPA Contract Purchasing Cooperative 

 

I have ran into several vendors that have contract pricing thorough the NJPA (National 

Joint Powers Alliance).   I believe it would benefit the City if we were to join this 

cooperative at no cost to the City.   

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please allow the Mayor to sign the agreement with the NJPA.     

Tab I 

















STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2016 

Re: Surplus Transformers 

 

 

Last month, we adopted Resolution 688, declaring certain transformers surplus and 

providing for the disposal of these surplus transformers.  In accordance with Resolution 

688, which states the disposal is subject to the Council’s approval prior to any agreement 

to sell being final, we are presenting the disposal alternatives, with a recommendation 

provided below. 

 

We have discussed disposal of surplus material with two companies, Clean Harbors (Los 

Angeles, CA) and T&R Electric (Colman, SD).  Generally, companies charge for 

disposal of PCB laden transformers (over 50 parts per million [PPM]) and pay for non 

PCB contaminated transformers (under 50 PPM).  Only Clean Harbors will dispose of the 

PCB laden transformers, so by default, they will get 5 of our surplus transformers.   

 

Clean Harbors proposal to dispose the PCP contaminated transformers is to charge the 

City $7644.28 to dispose of the 5 PCP contaminated transformers. 

  

For the rest of the surplus transformers, 

 

T&R Electric proposes to pay the City: 

$3.50/kva for 7200 Voltage transformers 

$2.50/kva Rest of pole mount transformers 

$1.00/kva for Pad mount transformers 

 

The total for the City to receive for the rest of the non-contaminated transformers is 

approximately $4400.00.  

 

 

Staff Recommendation:   
 

It is most cost effective to utilize Clean Harbors for the PCB contaminated transformers 

and T&R for disposing the remaining transformers.   

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please consider approving disposing of surplus material as recommended by staff. 

Tab K 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2016 

Re: Firework Stand Permit  

 

 

The Olympic Christian Center has applied for a fireworks stand permit and building 

permit as they have done for the last several years.  Historically, the approval decision 

has been the City Council’s as it relates to the sale of merchandise within the public right-

of-way in conjunction with the Building Official’s review for fire and safety inspections.   

 

They are also asking permission to set up in the same area that they have set up the past 

several years. 

 

In accordance with RCW 70.77.395, it is legal to sell fireworks from June 28 through 

July 5.   

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Authorize the City to issue a fireworks stand permit allowing the sale of fireworks in 

accordance with RCW 70.77.395.    

 

Authorize the set-up of their stand in the parking lot along Summit Rd.   

Tab L 












